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October 22, 2018

Mr. Thomas Effinger
SCANA

Mail Code C-221

220 Operation Way
Cayce, SC 29033-3701

RE:  Preliminary Removal Action Work Plan
SCE&G Fleet Maintenance Site (Congaree River)
Columbia, South Carolina

Dear Mr. Effinger:

The Department is in receipt of the Preliminary Removal Action Work Plan, dated September
17, 2018. The Department acknowledges SCANA’s proposal to remove the coal tar from the
Congaree River, and recognizes that a permit will be required from the US Army Corps of
Engineers to implement the proposed remedy. Please keep us informed as you move forward
with applying for this permit.

Lucas Berresford, Program Manager

State Voluntary Cleanup Program

Division of Site Assessment, Remediation, and Revitalization
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

cc: Mayor Stephen K. Benjamin, City of Columbia
Myra C. Reece, EA Director
Veronica Barringer, Midlands EA Region
Bill Stangler, Congaree Riverkeeper
Tommy Lavender, NexsenPruet(for the Guinyard Family Trust)
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